
Clancy, Sharon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc : 
Subject: 

Clancy, Sharon 
Wednesday, 21 January 2009 10:lO AM 
'charlesm Ohallpayne.com.au' 
Chisholm, Shane; Donohue, Erin 
TRIM: Names of targets - CFMEU Qld application for authorisation 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Categorles: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED 
ACCC Classification: SEC=UNCLASSIFIED 
TRIM Dataset: AC 
TRlM Record Number: DO915739 
TRIM Record URI: 1091305 

Dear Charles 

As discussed with Richard Chadwick last week, the ACCC is progressing its assessment of the CFMEU Qld's 
application for authorisation. 

I note that Annexure B of the CFMEU Qld's application contains a list of earthmoving contractors which are the 
proposed current targets of the collective bargaining arrangements. 

The ACCC will attach this list to its draft determination and we would like to ensure that the names of the 
targets are accurate. 

You may recall that we have sought information from you previously about the names of the targets. We have 
also conducted our own investigations which have helped us to develop the following revised version of 
Annexure B: 

Annexure B: List of Earthmoving Contractors 

1. Timms Haulage 
2. Byrnes Earthmoving Pty Ltd 
3. A.P.A Tippers Pty Ltd 
4. Rockin' Haulage Pty Ltd 
5. Lantrak Pty Ltd 
6. Coastal Tipper Hire Pty Ltd 
7. Coast 2 Coast Earthmoving Pty Ltd 
8. D&M Plant Hire Pty Ltd 
9. Greenies Tippers Pty Ltd 
10. North Brisbane Truck Hire 
11. Bulk Granite Haulage Pty Ltd 
12. Thiess Pty Ltd 
13. Boral Construction Materials Ltd 
14. Torque Haulage Pty Limited 
15. ~ffective 

- 

16. Peter Munns Holdings Pty Ltd 
17. Tims Holdings Pty Ltd 

Could you please confirm that the above list is accurate? We have not been able to obtain any information 
about 'Effective'. Could you please confirm that this target exists and if so, provide its proper legal name? 

We would appreciate your response to this email by 27 January 2009. 

Regards 

Sharon 

Sharon Clancy 
Assistant Director 
Adjudication Branch 
Australian Competition and Consumer Commission 
Tel: (02) 6243 1217 
Fax: '(02) 6243 121 1 
E-mail: sharon.clancy@accc.gov.au 


